
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2022 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
SUBJECT:   APPROVAL OF REVISED SBR 400-90-3: 2021-2022 SCHOOL 

CALENDAR

COMMENTS: 

January 18-21, 2021 have been designated as reset days on the 2021-2022 School Calendar.  We 
have had to “reset” our school calendar because so many employees — teachers, 
paraprofessionals, food service staff, custodians and other staff — have been unable to work.  

This situation is now all too common in Minnesota with schools needing to shut down for a 
“reset” or to move into Distance Learning.  In many cases, however, the issue is the inability to 
staff schools safely. When too many teachers are out, and when we cannot find enough substitute 
teachers for those classrooms, we cannot safely operate a school. 

ACTION:

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to approve the revisions to 
SBR 400-90-3: 2021-2022 School Calendar.


